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US Department
of Transportation
Federat Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AN

D ALTERATION

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

OMB No. 2120-0020

Electronic Tracking Number
Exp: 5/31/2018

For FAA Use Only

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N7152D 22-5016
1. Aircraft Make Model Series
Piper PA-22-150
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
. Address 192 E. Prescott Dr
2.owner  [Harrison Scott D cty  Chandier p——
Zip 850249 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only —
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
H AIRFRAME Piper (As described in item 1 above) 225016
|___] D POWERPLANT]
O [] |PROPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency .
Name Bashir Khalil X U. S. Certificated Mechanic I Manufacturer
Address _711W. Gemnan Rd Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City Chandler state AZ Certificated Repair Station
Zip 85286 Country _USA Certificated Maintenance Organization A& P3473353
D.

| certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

]

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

Braly b0

7. Approval for Return to Service

d7//’2/7//ona7,
? 7

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is Approved D Rejected
. R Persons Approved by Canadian
:'-;g:-)\ef-'ctlt(.)rStandards Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Depanmerapof Trans‘éon
BY ] N Other (Specify)
FAA Designee X Repair Station X Inspection Authorization

Certificate or

Designation No. 3473353Al

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
<

Prali. Chalyl

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
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NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N7152D 02/22/2022
Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Removed Vacuum AD! and DG.

This FAA form 337 records the installation of two AV-30 C (ADI/DG) location per uAvionix
Corporation SA00410BO, date it August 31,2020.and AC43-13-1B&2B and aircraft SM.

Performed post installation and test per uAvionix Document UAV-1003947-001, rev E , all tests are
Satisfactory.

Performed 91.411 per CFR 14 part 43 appendix E, all checked satisfactory.

Performed electrical load analysis and full electrical load does not exceed 80% of the alternator
output. Aircraft Weight and Balance, and Equipment List were revised to reflect this alteration.

W&B and equipments list is modified.

Continue airworthiness On "condition Monitored"
AFMS was added to the POH

Log book entry is made.

END

:]Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
Page 2



MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION 1113012007

—‘ Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
) OMB No. 2120-0020

U.S Department of (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) For FAA Use Only

Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act 1958)

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N7152D 22-5016
1. Aircraft i
Make Model Series
PIPER . PA22 -150
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2 Owner address 192 EAST PRESCOTT DR
HARRISON SCOTT D cty CHANDLER state AZ
Zip 85249-4899 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type . 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Modet Serial Number
[ M |ARFRAME (As described in Item 1 above)
D D POWERPLANT
D D PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
] [
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
name  BRIAN L WILSON v’ |U.S. Certificated Mechanic Manufacturer
Address 1675 EAST RYAN ROAD Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cty ~ CHANDLER state AZ Certificated Repair Station ‘
Zip 85286 County USA Certificated Maintenance Organization A&P 497728418

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federat Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
per 14 CFR Part 43 D \
App- B BRIAN L WILSON 1/6/2018 : é—(bd\

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is M APPROVED l:l REJECTED

FAA FIt Standards . _— Person Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport

BY Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station v Inspection Authorization

Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual )
Designation No. J &‘%\
A&P 497728418 IA BRIAN L WILSON _ 1/6/2018 ;4\_ v:,_./~

FAA Form 337 (10-06)



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N7152D 1/6/2018

Nationality and Registration Mark Date
AFTT: 2472

STEVE'S AIRCRAFT GASCOLATOR ASSEMBLY, PN SA3-00, SN 26383, INSTALLED ORIGINAL LOCATION LOWER FIREWALL.

INSTALLATION COMPLETED PER STC -SA01026SE, AMENDED 12-6-2002 AND INSTALLATION INSTRUCTION DOCUMENT 3200-3-2
DATED 11-7-2001, REVISED 7-29-2003.

WEIGHT CHANGE NEGLIGIBLE, WEIGHT & BALANCE RE-CALCULATION NOT REQUIRED.

INSTRUCTIONS CONTINUED AIRWORTHINESS:
CONTINUED AIRWORTHINESS INSTRUCTIONS SPECIFIED IN DOCUMENT 3200-3-1, DATED 11-7-2001, REVISED 5-25-2003.

DAILY:
DRAIN GASCOLATOR BEFORE FIRST FLIGHT EACH DAY.

100/ANNUAL INSPECTIONS:
1. TURN OFF FUEL
REMOVE SAFETY DEVICE
REMOVE BOWL AND CLEAN
CHECK SCREEN AND CLEAN IF NECESSARY
CHECK CONDITION OF O-RING

RE-INSTALL BOWL — ALWAYS USE FUEL RESISTANT LUBE ON O-RING WHEN INSTALLING BOWL (PARKER O-LUBE OR
EQUIVALENT)

RE-INSTALL SAFETY DEVICE
8. CHECK FOR GENERAL SECURITY
9. TURN ON FUEL AND CHECK FOR LEAKS

o 0 s~ 0N

N

END OF DOCUMENT

E] Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06)
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MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
21282011

Electronic Tracking Number

US Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

{Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

For FAA Use Only

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
. N7152D 22-5016
1. Aireraft  Inaye Model Series
PIPER PA-22-150 TRIPACER Fixed Wing Single-Engine
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Address 199 F PRESCOTT DR
2. Qwner cty CHANDLER state ARIZONA
HARRISON SCOTT D Zp  85249-4899 countty UNITED STATES
3. For FAA Use Only
The-alteration/data identified herein complies with
the applicable airworthiness requirements and is
approved only for the above described aircraft
subject to conformity inspection by a person
authorized in 14 CFR, 43.7.
g1}
FAATNSPECTO DATE
MR i WRF
4. Type . 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
I:] AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above)
] [] |POWERPLANT|
] [] |PROPELLER
Type
D I:‘ APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name ANDREW ESTES /1 U.s. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
address 32424 W BUD ROAD Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
ciy  MARICOPA State AZ Certificated Repair Station
zp 85138 country USA Certificated Maintenance Organization 2828023 A&P

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fue!
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

]

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

09.08.2017

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is Approved |:] Rejected
FAA Flt. Standards : - Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
BY . o Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station / Inspection Authorization

Certificate or
Designation No.

2828023 1A

09.08.2017

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

FAA Form 337 (10-06)



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N7152D TACH: 601.21 09.08.2017

Nationality and Registration Mark Date
Type certification Basis: CAR 3, T/C 1A6

1. Removed 600 x 6 Tires from main landing gear.
2. Installed 800 x 6, 6 ply Condor tires on main landing gear.
3. All work accomplished i accordance with AC 43.13-1B, methods, techniques and practices, Piper PA-22 Service
Manual.
4. Approval Criteria for Tundra Tire Installation. AC 23.17C Tundra Tires.
5. New weight and balance computed and aircraft records updated.
6. Instructions for Continued Airworthiness will be in accordance with: AC43.13-1b, Acceptable methods techniques &
practices, Piper PA-22 Service Manual. ’
7. Reference 337 dated 06/03/09, N72CJ for previous approved installation.
END

vl b AT

[_] Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06)
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Q@

US Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved

212812011

OMB No. 2120-0020

Electronic Tracking Number

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penaity for each

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
. N7152D 22-5016
1. Aircraft  fare Model Series
PIPER PA-22-150 TRIPACER Fixed Wing Single-Engine
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Address 199 F PRESCOTT DR
2. Owner cty CHANDLER state ARIZONA
HARRISON SCOTT D Zip 85243-4899 countty UNITED STATES
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above)
] [ ] |POWERPLANT
0l []  |PROPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency )
name  ANDREW ESTES v/| _U. S Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
address 32424 W BUD ROAD Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
¢y  MARICOPA State A7 Certificated Repair Station
Zip 85138 country USA Certificated Maintenance Organization 2828023 A&P

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. :

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

L]

Signature/Date of Authorized Iindividual

07.28.2017

7. Approval for Return to Service

/

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

Approved

[] Rejected

FAA Flt. Standards
Inspector

Manufacturer

Maintenance Organization

Persons Approved by Canadian
Department of Transport

BY
FAA Designee

Repair Station

Inspection Authorization

v

Other (Specify)

Certificate or
Designation No.

2828023 IA

07.28.2017

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

Mo w1

i

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Descriptidn of Work Accomplished

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N7152D TACH: 593.79

07.28.2017

Nationality and Registration Mark
Installation of landing light

1. Reinstalled PA-22-150 landing light bracket assembly P/N14502.
2. Updated aircraft records.
END

Date

[_] Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




Q@

US Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
2/28/2011

Electronic Tracking Number

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) *

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for

instructions and disposition of this form. This report is reqwred by law (49 U.S.C. §44701).

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

Nationality and Reglstratlon Mark . . Serial No.
o N7152D - .. . . 122-5016
1. Aircraft  raie "~ [Model Series
PIPER PA-22-150 Fixed wing single engine
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Address 192 F PRESCOTT DR
2. Owner _ cty CHANDLER State AZ
HARRISON SCOTT D Zo 85249 County UNITED STATES
3.ForFAAUseOnly
4. Type 5. Unit Identification )
Repair Alteration Unit Make -Model Serial No.
D * | AIRFRAME - (As described in ltem 1 above)
] ] POWERPLANT] -
] [] |PROPELLER C
Type
D D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
] . 6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency :
Name  ANDREW ESTES V| U.S. Cetificated Mechanic | Manufactarer
adaress 32424 W BUD ROAD Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cty  MARICOPA state AZ Certificated Repair Station
Zip 85138 county USA Certificated Maintenance Organization . |2828023 A&P

D. 1 ceriify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereta
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
| per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

U

Slgnature/Date of Authorized Individua!

06-24-2016 M Jiq

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescnbed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

[/] Approved

] Rejected

FAA Flt. Standards
Inspector

Manufacturer

Maintenance Organization

Persons Approved by Canadian
Department of Transport

BY

FAA Designee

Repair Station

v

Inspection Authorization __

Other (Specify)

Cgrtiﬁcate or
Designation No.

2828023 IA °

06-24-2016

_| Signature/Date of Authorized Indivi

al

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An afteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished ’
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. ldentlfy with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

.

N7152D TACH - 0525.46 | |06-24-2016

Nationality and Registration Mark Date
Installation of vortex generators on the wings and horizontal stabilizer in accordance with Drawing Package MA2036,
Revision IR; dated May 24, 1994, and Installatlon Manual MA2307, Revision IR, dated May 24 1994, per
STC#SAQ0097SE.

Instructions for Continued Airworthiness of Micro Vortex Generator Installations are stated on VG Operating Placard
#MA8001 which must be installed in an easily seen location in the cockpit. This placard states: "if more than 5 VGs are
damaged or missing, the aircraft is not airworthy.” To make it airworthy, the missing VGs in excess of five need to be
replaced. The VGs should be examined prior to each flight, during the pre-flight inspection, to determine if any are
missing or damaged. Missing or damaged VGs in excess of five need to be replaced by the installation of a new_
(replacement) part. Installation is accomplished with Loctite Depend Adhesive #330. No other maintenance or
inspections are necessary.

Negligible weight change

END.

[_] Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




FAA AIRCEAFI REG1SIRY
AMIRA XO. 7 y DATE: 77 57 _00

Lol - ved .
FE)ERAI. NATION ADMINISTRATION ' Budget Bureau No. 04-R060-1

"MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION: -~ = ___FOR FAd4 USE ONLY

OFFICE IDENTIFICATION
(Alrframe, Powerplant, Prope“er, or Applmuce) ';"f.:?“

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries, " See FAR 43 9, FAR 43 Appendlx B, and AC 43.9-1 {or subsequ:nt revision thereof)
for instructions, and dispdsition of this form. .. :

1. AIRGRAFT | - /7;;,;» /}“" /ﬂf‘r‘f’ s /D/f 22

SERIAL "NO . NATIO! ITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
- ,"’ fé—ﬁolé W 7/52

NAME (As shown on roglsiru'hon certificate T ADDRESS (As sho Jegi: ion cerfi%{e)

Et/ﬂlr’/ G /v‘/  Jorie sy ._.Z y " /71,7;“”;:;,\0{02‘

3. FOR FAA USE ONLY

4. UNIT IDEN’I'IFI(ATIOH

I = -~ MODEL T - SERIAL NO.

. (Afdes&:bed in dem 1 above)sews

. P N LN .ONFORHITY STATEHB‘T
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS - . s, . B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.

ity T fogur, o [ Emmme e
b /703'3 a‘:—ft’; O - = FL22/E

'CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION
'F}‘ L‘{({ r/ ;4‘0 § MANUFACTURER

D. 1 certify that the repair.and/or alt jon ‘mide.to the unit (s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
dents hereto -have been made i} cordance with the requircments of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulauons
furn i:is true and cofrect to- che best of my knowledg:.

7. APPROVAL RN Tofssmcs

Pursuant to the hority gx pecified below, the unir idgatified in item 4 was in 4 ed in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of dhe Fedezzl Avuuon Adnumstnuon and is APPROVED [JRE ’

“omER Sewitf

. INSPECWON Al-"mﬂoﬂ
BY x _ .

CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
OF TRANSPORT !NSFECTOR
OF AIRCRAFT -

DATE OF APPROVAL OR c o ] _ SIGNATU / AUTHWMDUAL
REJECTION | PESIGNATION NO. .
L =¥ 22 TF22206 | ; -

FAA Form 337 (7-67)

GPO : 1871 O - 410-878




TAA AIERCRAFI REG1STRY 7
CA¥EIRA KD 7 N DATE- 71 27 _0oN =

Welghf cmd bc:lance or operafmg limitation: changes sjia” be entered in the appropnafe alrcraﬁ record.
An altératisn-must be ‘compatiblé with aH evVIou: lferahons to assure confinued conformity with the

apphcable a:rworfhmess requrremem‘s Sob

8. DESCRIPTION DF WORK ACEOMFI.ISHED (lf more spu‘ce is requured _attach additional sheets. [dentify with air-
craff nahonuhty and" reglsf : ‘date ‘work completed.) '

/{7// , ’?// f/“/lk 'c// //:P
7 . ; f'r/rfz/&ﬂ f?‘ R SV //1/

j

Y LI

: BRI /’i"w') // //[/rr /
B “S e LS /,,/ Aot pprr woce

7< ; -»ft’/ c'//i Vaki c’vu/

« [ /ADDIIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED .




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO.~ 2 ATE:

INSTRUCTIONS =
: - St . this_fofm 10" the

‘Lycoming

AIRCRAFT REGISTRATION INFORMATION

MIGHEIEREE OWNER'S FULL NAME




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
- CAMERA NO 2, NDATE:




FAA ATECRAFT REGISTRY |
_CAMERA NO. 2

Ji WTED STATES  OF AMERICA — FEDERAL AVIATIOI . o
. - STAXNARD AIRWORT ;
1. N‘TIDNA.LIT\' AN - . 4. CATEGORY
RE ISI'RATION M‘RKS . g MBER -
HORMAL
UTILITY-

and certifies that, as of the |
type cartifi

TE“HS AND CONDITIONS
Unléss®sanner surréndered,
!hu girworthiness cerificate

DESIGNATION NUMBER

2 s certi shable by $1,000, or im-
risonment not ¢rs, or both, THIS CERTIFICATE MI.ISY BE DISPLAYED IN 'I’HE AI!C!AFT 1IN ACCORD-.
ANCE WITH APPI.ICABLE FEDERAL AVIATION REGULATIONS.

FAA Ferm 1362 (7.s53 . 0052.040.8000 (8100}




FAA'AIRCRAPT REGISTRY
:CAMERA NO. 2, /NDATE:




. PAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO.

-—

s P TN

Form
Budget Bureau No. 04-R060.1

FOR FAA USE ONLY

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION ENTHICBRDGADO | -
{Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) 5  [OFRED ' é i

[N’STRU‘CTIONS Prisit or type all eritries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appgndxx B, end AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent reviston f)
for i end disp of this form. !

MODEL
YA 22

NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK

- . vsa NT7/52D
NAME (As xho-n ‘on registration certificate) ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)
TRI- STATE TR Livg 3l ﬁ’/b&E LAKE LArE

= . Aiug,u 249 S O7 )
- 3. FOR FAA USE OMLY =

4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION
MODE

(As describad in item 1 above)

5. CONFORMITY STATEMENT ;
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.
TEXPHR BVIPAICS | JAC. . U.3. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

_M< ﬂ’/yl/ﬁ’ JF/F/"JT ) FOREIGN curmcn.m: MECHANIC _
MEj b ey XSS 79 /‘? » :i:-::::i;m: station ;0; /0

D. I cerxify thar the repalir. nnd/or d:ennon made to the unie(s) identified in item 4 above and descnbed on the reverse or
strachments hereto have been made in sccordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Feden.l Avisrion Regulationsy
sad thit the information furnished. herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATE : - ) ) SIGNAWR‘. OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
) @V B3 ' ( l@m“ L0
‘ - i 7. APPROVAL FO! RETURN TO SERVICE

Pusrsuant co the suthori ven persons specified below, the unit 1d=nnﬁad in itern 4 was d in the
cha Administrator d:h:y e';!gn.lpevnm pﬁmmstnnm; and is PIAPPROVED DREJEC‘I‘ED

RS OTHER (Specify)
FAA FLT, STANDARDS MANUPACTURER .
INSPICTOR .

Y

PAA DESIONEE REPAIR STATION

DATE OF APPROVAL OR . [CERTIFICATE OR

REJECTION DESIGNATION -NO.
7/ = Pz i -l UL 5 i

FAA 337 7-sn o p : ] {8320)

v




—

: 8 UESC!IPT!OH OF WORX A[(OHH.ISHED (IF more space is requtred aﬂadi addmonal sheefs. . Identify with air-
af rk. and. date work complefed )

A frz,qu'aom 1,@_,;1,/ fﬁwe@p%, )
}Qw% SVﬁf_/ Mawvféo/ﬂ,va/e,e; /ﬁ’awe Jean"Ué"C'DMFg E/QC

MAY & 1983

£ U.S. GPO: 1981 - 7T75-33247




"FAA ATRCRAFT R
. CAMERA NO.

GISTRY
DAT

FEDERAL S=¥IATION AGENCY
- MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
\(Airﬁcmo, Powerplcni Propeller, or Appliance)

| Eorm Ap,

ved
Budget Bureau No. 04-R060.1

FOR FAA USE ONﬁY -

OFFICE IDENTIFICATION 2508

of this form.

for instru

leUCFIONS.szmt orf type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendxx B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereaf)

__’mEL

MODEL

[SERAL NO.

22 5016 .

NAME (As shown on ngmlmhan curhﬁwfe}

NATIONALITY AND REGEIdI;a MARK

ADDRESS (As shown on regisfration cerhﬁa:fe)

1460 Phlllips

4 UNIT IDENTIFICATION

MODEL

(As described in item 1 above)

TYPE

MANUFACTURER T

X

_nuﬂmunvsunamn -

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDREss

2. - B. KIND OF AGENCY

C. CERTIFICATE NO.

A B M teradort

U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC '

FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

1460 Philiips Dr.

Jcexmricaren rerair szaniONT T

Northzlen, l:olo. 80 233

MANUFACTURER e

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration nude to

actachments hereto have been made in ;ccoraance with
and that the mformmon furnished herem u wrue and correct to the best of my know]edge.

the unit(s) xd:nnﬁed m itém 4 sbove and described on the reverse or
the requirements ofi Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations

" SlGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL T -

2 = 12

Pursuant to the :uthorityl:given persons s

below,
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Agen:y

l.nd_xs

= :“"71 APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

the unit identified in item 4 was ins
'ROVED D REJECTE

in the manner prescxribed by

*| FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER V'
INSPECTOR ; -

BY

FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION-

DATE OF APPROVAL OR -
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO.

3-5-0 RS 7LL5T

CERTIFICATE OR

FAA Form 337 (1-65) OBSOLETE PREVIOUS EDITION




" 'FAA ATECRAFT REGISTRY
. CAMERA NO.. 2

Welght and balance or operahng limitation changes shall be entered in the appropnafe airaraft record

An alteration must be. compatible withall prewous ahercmons to assure continued conform:fy wnfh the
= 'apphcabie alrworfhmess reqmremenfs :

osmmnn DF WORK AC(DHPLISHED (If more ‘spdce :srreqwred-/cftach oddmonal sheets. Identify with air-
-aft it onahiy and- regisfrtmon mark and: date wor npleted} - -

25 42 pr DO SLER
e P Tt -

ok GhT DR N = = , |

: & “EHR B
_'szNp_._meo —_
GRITES  BEACIMN
IMOUAT FLANECE

FUSELACE /A/SF’ECJ'/aN ’ NE L

P 3

: Inatalled Gri.nee Rotating m on lo'ur maelag. mspecﬂon
,pm-l 127iNcHES  aft of the dotums . i

Inskallei 10 amp circuit breﬂ:er ﬁ GIB e:l AWG=18 wire used, .
mmaauwmtmmmwﬁ.'m :

SRR - WDy LTl apari LG

FROMENT -
80404
350

At ane’ - 1147
7 rpl L

tarlis




" PAA ATRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO. 2 NDATE: &

i

o 1350-0377 32n, $on

FEDL4AL AVIATION AGENCY T R | R e e 0s-ROG0.1
ST OR - REPAIR AND ALTERATION FOR FAA USE ONLY
- L {Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Applionce) . OFFICE IDENT'F'CA?IOND

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 -Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subseg revision thes
3t instructions and disposidon of this form. o ’

MAKE ) . v - ' | MODEL

- ) o . ) NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
_ B2.5016 U.8.4. He7152D )
NAME (As shown on registration certificate) B s : ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)

, , 4400 Sioux DIr,
_Baxrder Pyul ¥

SERIAL NO.

Bgulder, Ooloxado 80302 _

3. FOR FAA USE ONLY

4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION

(i, MODEL

(A:descn'b’edinn;farnlm}

TYPE

MANUFACTURER

[ONFORMITY STATEMENT -
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS R B. KIND OF AGENCY ) C. CERTIFICATE NO.
- gu.s. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC A=1751993
g%"gr:; ::mgt - FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
Ves ‘:t "“D‘o s ) wn CENTIFICATED REPAIR STATION '

X MANUFACTURER ™ *" "7 7777 mommm T o p ot T - -

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
ents heteto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations

and that the information furnished herein is true and correcr to the best of my knowledge. -

} RIZED INDIVIDUAL

DATE-.. - T Foo - Iy
v Pebruary A5, 1968

el s - . ~ 7. APPROVAL FOR™ RETU : e
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified belova: the it identified in item 4 was ins in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Fiederal Aviation Agency snd s ﬁﬂOVED | R.'EJ'E(.'I'E‘I;QLMEd P ..

T | Faa AT, sTANDARDS maNuractuesr . . | X
BY INSPECTOR "

FAA DESIGNEE © | REPAIR STATION .

DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR
R 1ON DESIGNAT,

?‘ﬁmry 15,1968 WEIS% .
* FAA-Form 337 (1-65] OBSOLETE PREVIOUS EDITION. . _ 0052-025-8000 (8320 ..




" FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
.CAMERA NO. DAT

,4....“‘.,-,;“«, B

" NOTICE

Welght omd bulunce or operdting. iﬁmfoﬂon changes -shall be entered in the appropnafe aircraft record.
ﬁgAn alferu'hon ‘thust: be compaﬂble wnfh a” prewous alferafrons to assure continued conformity with the

- more space is required, attach addlflonal sheets.  Identify with air-
; afe worl: cornplefed )}

hcovmd u-plon cl.rcnft ﬁ.th 6econite tot. Uork was
zter-t\ ig ' scur&nou with Ocoper Enginsering Compiny menual ..
’ i‘ A=903 and Ao 43.13—1 Ohnpur i). lo wlsht E




'FAA AIRCRAFT R GISTRY
- CAMERA NO. 2 DATE: &) ,22 85

e RATIGRALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
33-159 2205010 . 'H.SZ' ’

M(Mnduw.m.md&m)

3. COMPLETE ONLY FOR- UNIT REPAI
B CORDAN@ WITH (=4} VIL AERONAU‘I'I

4. A|RCRAFT WE|GHT ‘AND BALANCE DATA -This item ‘must be: eomplef,ed by -Tepair or alteration agency. ~However, in the

| “AFTER !ﬁ-hfdn aud‘lw alterationa : .casé of-a spare component; it will not be completed until such: component | is in-

o ““""_ }t_alleﬁ mbsln aircraft. At thls txme it will be completed brt‘he t.allmg agenc),
“applicable. Lesd e

EMPIY CENTER OF GRAVITY (Jnckes from dafum)® USEFUL LOAD (Poundi)*

WL Traad

apnd SuoEusonall *

1147 i i sy sT@L . iw » 853

- AGZNCY'S NAME-AND ADDm . ~ - - 13| ‘B KIND OF AGENCY .0 . - i - ~| e. CERTIFICATE WO.

Judsén L. m Ab-nl.:h, = g-'s-, Certificated Me;h““"-’*_ : m 1061612
1611 Beoch St. SE .| [ Foreign Certificated Mechanic. .,
Pacatur u. o [0 Certificated Repgir Station. - N it =
T > T . .0 Manufacturer.

(Check” i repmr o ulte tion
. o was made under deltegaﬁox: op—
N - . . tion procedures.)

u-‘- -

d. I certify that the Tepair and/or nlhernt.mn made to the unit(s) jdéntified umider item 8 above and dmribed on the reverse or
attachments hersto have been made in accordance with the requuements of_Part 18 of the U. B. Civil Air Reguhtlons and that

the information furnished herem is tnie md eorrect to ‘the
6-12-63 Z L ..._:f{? .

(Date repalr mdlw alteration complated) - . . of

6. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE (Check Mumﬂde eppropriate isma) T

Pursuant to the authority specified-below the unit.identified in item 8 was inspected in.the prescribed by the Adminis-
ta.-ator of the Federal Avmtlon Agenoy and is

3 i E APPROVED } BY IO FAA Desxsnee D:Man;!actumr‘ [J Canadian Department of Transport Inspector of Aircraft
O REJECTED ] g‘éA dfrugt . [ Hepair Station. . §§] Other (Specify) Inspaction Authorisatioa
$ol - T T

f-2/-63F - il »
(Date of approval or rejection) LY f Boriand title or identification numzber)
1’4

7. TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY FAA PERSONNEL

< gyvarded tor e e7fng comment os ‘(Q Bee nttached memor;-sndum 28 AUG i ‘963

s g . 3 ked

| Accepted
7~ 4 7/“\\0 T

. T _ 7 {(FAA designation nomber)




“ mmcm‘:mmmwz-m ‘The existing
mounting was uded, & Wew clamp &id brackst wes made up to support the rear
he boxes due to the Lliicreased waight of the equipmsnt addsd.
m“mdﬂntwaumm-inm“ndmmungm
‘All primary wiring :
mn-uoummudm.chmt-
&-wtt.ha:q sircult breskar. ‘Equipment wiks. ﬁmsuonnuy cheched

..pnkn‘r. pm.mmmumu. "All wiring cabled and routed :opnmt
" fouling of controls sad to prsvent chaffing. Iastallation in accordsuce with King
| ¥i-150 end Marco Wk-6 mtalluuu mll. nl-u mnaﬂuﬂlz.ﬂl
3.386, 3.652; 3.721. ‘ .
. ."Blectrical l-ouling . ' I:- ’ N " ‘Curzeat
-  Mk=6 receiver 3.5 smps
King EX-150 ' 6.5 amps
R ’ . ndmu;um.-;,_qm e
) 15.0 smps
uumw.gm.mu :bmmonqmto!ﬁqn.

Installed Kx XESR 150"
uu.o-

. Bew ECG = 50440 = n.xmwu:.»_
ne -

:luminlludemu-.

FOUFY S UT SIC TR ST SURURUIRCY S § - Pz

: numcnz:-m1ummuud¥u rmm;:mipwngnm
'i,’ndludtngchu-u m-pu-a

-nmmum;mumuuhmummmmh@pfy#
Ohéek block If addi sheets are attached L}

dlte'urkmmpht.d.
ULETER S

LLS. G)VENENT Pm OFFIE |9n-n-snd

T i ,pz_'uaus, "




~FAA AIRCRAFT
CAMERA NO

Form approved.
Bndget Burean No. 04-R050.

—nuu:s < 3 T T mene : SERIAL WO, . RATIONALITY AKD REGISTRATION MARK

; % . . PA=22 "150" 22-5016 N7152D

‘ADDRESS (Bireet and sumber, ciy, rone oud State)

1. n. Bl&nkexuhip & Guy Spivey U gzigge“:i:bi; S. W.
: : .. ,

Y. FOR UNIT AIRED ‘2 A{.TEREU_ DBCRIBE WORK ACCOMPLISHED ON

: COMI PLETE GNL:
- CORDANCE WITH CIVIE AERO

T > e R T aTuR? OF WoRK (Chech)
4 nammm MAIOR_ALTERATION

3

x

4. AIRCRAFT WEIGHT AND BALANCE DATA This item must. be c¢ompléted by repair or alteration agency. However, in the
“AFTER the » dnd/or alterations case of a spare component, it will not be completed until such component is in-
f'“""" below were mads. %f.allec{im an aircraft.. At this time, it will be completed by tbe installing agency,

applicable. .~

EMPTY WEIGHT. (Pounds)® " EMPTY CENTER OF GRAVITY (Inches from datum)® . USEFUL LOAD (Fotsnds)®

3

Normal . 1112 Iba. | 70.0 Aft. Datum 858 Lbs
5. CONFORMITY STATEMENT (C‘an}idtnd d&k) : i
& AGENCY'S RAME AND ADDRESS s b. KIND OF AGENCY €. CERTIFICATE NO.

: KL U. B. Certificated. Mechanic. A&P 114214099
E. M. Rowe g ] [J Foreign Certificated Mechanic.
507 10th Ave. SS. . ]:] Certificated Repair Station.
Decatur, Al{bm 7 . EI Manufacturer.

. ] (Check if repair or alteration
] - . . was made under delegation op-
- A . -7 ) tion procedures.)

d I certify that the repair and/or a.lten.t.um made to the unit(s) identified under item 3 abave and deseribed on the reverss or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 18 of the U. 8. Civil Air Regulations and that
the information furnished helem is true and oomet to the best of my knowled,

' _ September 1l 1962 o Z I

(Date repair and/or alteration completed)

]

6. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE (Check and complete appropriate items) -

Pursuant to the authority spedified below the unit xdenhﬁed in item 3 was m.spect.ed in the manner prescn’bed by the Adminis-
tmtor of the Federal Aviation Agency and is

R APPROVED } By { O FAA Des@ee D Manufscturer [0 Canadian Department of T_rsnqurt Imtor of .Aircraft
[ REJECTED a gAAdE]rl}aht J Repair Btation & Other (SpecifyyInspection Authorization
. tanda = * . -

Inspector

_September 1l 1962 i A&P 10527L1 £ kg . A@’

_(Date of spproval ar rejection) ) ok 'of suthorized individual; titls or number) \ & -
("4 y

7. TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY FAA PERSONNEL .

e [] Forwarded for e/gmeen f eomment ]:] See attached memorandum
b B Recepted Z/& % [ Reinspested ——

So-—éﬂ I o

(FAA designation namber) ~




FAA ATRCRAFT REGISTRY :
:CAMERA NO. % DATE: &) ,92 55

= Thig form: mnst be enmpleted in duphcate each time a major repair amilor .!tmt.mn is made of an aircraft, airframe, power-
lan i1 Ii ~After the repair a.ndlor aﬁemhonhaabeenmspectedmdxtems eomp!efed,theongmal copy of this *
orm’ wﬂ.l o made a; aflable to the aircraft ‘qwaer for retention as part of the siréraft records. 'l'h‘é'duplmafe copy 48 retsmed b ;

[T

't.hemformamontobefummﬁthhth!s ‘form and i

Re" Door A per Piper Rapor 575 VPtge 5 Snpplement ‘Té The: Fligh o
Lio ssptember 15, 1961. Piper PA-22 w:.th Rear Door i
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